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OTTAWA,August,̂ st 1940«

Honourable A. W. Roebuck, 
The Senate,O t t a w a

Dear Senator Boebuck:

I thank you for your letter of July 30th, informing me of your views with respect to the applications for clemency on 
behalf of Messrs. Adams and Lunan.

Tou do appreciate, of course, that it is rather a delicate matter to attenpt to interfere with sentences for contempt of Court, but we are giving the matter careful consideration.

Yofos sincerely,. 
j/ j f / S  /  y



Ottawa, July 30, 1946«

Rt, Honourable Louis St* Laurent,
Minister of Justice,Ottawa, Ontario*
Dear Hr, St, Laurent:

X have been waited upon by &rn* Josepba M»
Adams and Hrs, Phyllis Lunan, wives of two men who were cocaaitted to prison in Montreal when they refused to tes­tify when called as witnesses during one of the Official Secrets Trials on the ground that such testimony would prejudice the hearing of similar charges already laid a- 
gainst themselves,

These women tell me that their husbands 
greatly need their freedom in order that they may prepare their defence and in view of the accusations which they , will be called upon to meet this Is readily understandable,
I am. told that one of them will be released on the very day upon which his trial la scheduled to commence* A fair trial 
of the accused can hardly be anticipated under such circum­
stances.

Tlicse ladies have seen you, and I understand that the question of public opinion was raised as having some bearing on their continued incarceration, I have 
little knowledge as to what others think upon this point, but consider it a duty to state to you my own views*

there is undoubtedly precedent at law for 
th© call!rig of persons charged with one and the sane offence to testify each against the other, but in my Judgment as a, lawyer it is highly improper on the part of the Crown If the, giving of such evidence involves the testifying by an accused person against himself , 3uch action by the Crown is highly 
improper because it violates that principle of English law which Jealously ¿¿uords accused persons from the risk of being forced into a position in which they must choose between per-
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Rt. Honourable Louie St* Laurent 2»

■a

jury and their own compelling interests, X call your at* 
tention to the restrained wisdom of the learned Chief Justice 
of Ontario, when under exactly similar circumstances. In con­
nection with these very official secrete trials, he deollned 
to use the xmnitive processes of the Court in order to compel 
an accused person to give evidence ostensibly against someone 
else, but in fact against himself» The Chief Justice of Ontario 
did not find contempt of court in the desire of an accused per­son for a fair trial*

The fact that these witnesses might have Invoiced the provisions of the Evidence Act so that testimony given by them v/nich they claimed might incriminate them shall not be 
used against them in subsequent proceedings, other than a trial 
for perjury, does not meet the situation in this case, for the court officials who were present would, no doubt, bake.part in the subsequent trials, and the courtroom was crowded with news- 

^  paper men ready to take down what was said and publish it to an eagerly world*
We accept, of course, the decision of the court based upon precedent that the men must testify and its later punishment of the disobedience, but X do not approve the action 

of the Crcwn Officers in placing the court in that position»
I need hardly add in a letter to you that this 

expression on my part in no way indicates my opinion as to.the 
seriousness of the offences with which these men are oharged,
I look upon the alleged offence as exceedingly serious, but 
I nevertheless bear in mind the salutary principle of English 
law* that an accused person is to be regarded as innocent until 
proven guilty, and I suggest that, if the seriousness of the offence has anything to do with the point in question, it should be to impel the authorities to take every reasonable precaution 
to assure that the accused shall noi be hampered in the prepara­tion of defence.

Under these circumstances, graciously permit me to advise that in my judgment these sentences may well be mitigated 
as an exercise of clemency to allow the accused an opportunity 
to prepare for trial*

I am taking the liberty of sending a copy Of

ê



Honourable l>ouls Bt* laurentHt* 3*

; i, t - : • . ;this letter to the Solicitor General* and have the honourto remain
Faithfully yours*

A* W« Roebuck*
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Rt* Honourable louls St# Laurent ~ 2

jury and their own compelling interests» X call your at­
tention to tho restrained wisdom or the learned Chief Justice 
of Ontario» when-under exactly similar circumstances, in oon~ 
nection wlthf theseHVdry. official secrete trials, he declined to use the punitive processes of the Court in order to compel 
an accused person to give evidence ostensibly against someone 
else, but in fact against himself* The Chief Justice of Ontario 
did not find contempt of court in the desire of an accused per­
son for a fair trial*

a
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Ht. Honourable Louis Bt* Laurent ~ 3*

this letter to the Solicitor Generali and have the honour 
to remain

Faithfully yours* *

A« W. Roehuolc,

I



fuly US# 1040*

iUgftt iii>tu Louiiiî et* lauréat ̂
Minuter of Justice*
ott&wa* uiatsrie*

iUgfet Honorable sir*
we* tiie wives or mecr-nt present in gerdesu& Jail m 

ou&rges or contempt or court arising out or too resent of 
Mr» m o  ¿tose# d#r* earnestly reboot tftni you give consideration to 

the following representations*

dur ¿mofeando feav# been seiifsoeed to joU for 
refusing to gits testimony whiob tfeey believed would prejudice tfestr 
cfe&aoee of a Just trial on ofe&ygee facing tfeeia now* 4 similar refuenl 
to testify fead previously been recognised &s Justified fey Chief Justice 
stoftuer«

we bellows tout the centenoifeg of our feuefenu&s for 

periods of turn »ontbs eaofe in Jail gmveiy hinders the» in preparing 

tfeelr defeaees for the impending tríalo* this is particularly true in 

the o&ae of KOf# 0* Gordon ktm&a# wooes Jail sentence will end on the 

day no is scheduled to feo tr ied*

our husbands arc feeing deprived of ids oonp&nlei&siilp 

and counsel of their wives at a tine when this companionship nisi 
counsel is meet needed*

the b&ptlmnm$% of oua? feissfesnds in Imposing severe 

hardship on ue and cur children# since it fees deprived our husbands of 

an opportunity to contribute to our support*

our huefecada hove already served spprwsimtely half

of tfeeir sentence**

In vie» of tfeeee considerations# we urge that In 

your capacity os UirtUter of yustiee you reeesMsd tfee ecwmtetlon of 

oar hnsbettde* sentences to tfee tine they fesve already served« Is doing 

so* we believe* you will fee serving tfee cause of Jostles#

ftespeotfuUy yours#
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Ottawa, July 23, 1946*

Mr. Wilfrid Egglestons,
- Aylmer Read»Ottawa, Gntario «
Dear Mr* Egglestone:

In the Resolution attached to your letter of the 8th Instant, you mention as one of the breaohes 
of Civil Liberty committed by the Royal Commission» under 
item Ho. 4, failure to inform witnesses, of their right 
to claim the protection of the Canada Evidence Act in answering questions which might incriminate them* The protection of the Canada Evidence Act m s  asked and gran­ted on behalf of Kalperin, and I am under the impression that notwithstanding this, the evidence was used In the Police Court, and may be used at trial* It would be well to look into this for accuracy sake*

Hal perinés counsel is R* M* W* Chltty, &*C*» 
38 Mng 3treet VJest, Toronto.

Faithfully yours,

A* W* Roebuck*

v
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Ottawa, May 28, 1946»

Mrs# Doriae W. Neilsen,
# Mrs* Fred Rose,4050 Clarke street, Apt* 8,
Montreal, Quebec*
Dear Mrs# Neilsen:

I have your letter of the 22nd Instant* in 
which you usk 1se whether I could give character evidence 
during the trial of Fred Rose for its affect on the Jury* The only reply I can make is, that I could not do so, as 
I know practically nothing of his character* Beyond say­ing «Good horning" to him vihan meeting in the halls of the Pariiaraent Buildings, X have not exchanged a half a' dozen sentences with him at any time* I have never been in his room in the Buildings, or in his apartment* X have 
had no touch with him, that I remember, either in politics or in business or socially. We have lived and worked in 
different cities, so that I am not even familiar with his 
local reputation*

I could not so testify for the good reason 
that as I have ho knowledge, there is nothing that X could say.

Such a v/it ness would not serve the purpose 
you have In mind.

X regret that it is not possible for me to comply with your request, and I am sure that under the clr 
cumstaneea you vdll agree vdth me*

Faithfully yours,

A* W* Roebuck*
/



... ; J OTTAWA.
'May 22nd, I9ä6.

Senator Roebuck, 
House of Commo$B. 
Ottawa.

. )

Pear Senator Roebuck,

I am very sorry indeed that X was unable to see you 
today, since X had a request to make. Knowing of your interest in the 
matter of Civil Liberties I hoped that you might lend your good offices 
as a character witness for Fred Rose.-

Mr Arsenault, M.P. and some of the other members 
have agreed to allow their names to stand as witnesses if the lavsyer 
wishes to call on them, to testify that thqy knew Fred Ros e as a member 
of the House, and that his relationships with them were the same as with 
any other member.

The lawyer who is defending Fred Rose,thinks that 
any friendly testimony given by other members, might have a good effect 
upon the jury. The testimony would be of a personal and not a political 
nature.

There are certain aspects of these trials being held 
which are sufficient to alarm those who have a healthy respect for our 
old nd treasured laws, and I am hoping that you will join s ome of the 
other members in giving this slight aid to Fred Rose. If you will do this
may I ask you to kindly send a note to Mrs Rose, Apt 8, 4050 Clarke St. 
Montreal, as soon as possible.

Thankingiyou, and with kindest personal regards,
I remain,
Sincerely yours,

Dorise Hielsen


